
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Q&A table regarding technical specification (Employer’s requirements) in accordance with point 5.6 of Terms of Tender. 

 

Please also refer to point II.1.C of the Notice: Detailed technical specification (Employer’s requirements) constitute an integral part of the Tender Documentation 

and is available in the registered office of the Ordering Party and, at Bidder’s written request, shall be sent to the Bidder by post or e-mail by the expiry of the bids’ 

submission date set out in point 6.12 of the Terms of Tender. 

TENDER 

11/EU/2018/RS 

REGARDING  PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF 2 REACHSACKERS 

 



 

No Question 
  

Answer 

1 

Please kindly explain below issue: 

 in document 06.-Tender-terms-and-conditions_Update-I - Annexe 

no. 2 form of tender there are listed points 12 and 13 

 in technical specification point 4 additional data it is written that 

"Below mentioned data is to provide additional information 

about systems to be mounted by DCT technicians, using 

dedicated wires mentioned in part I, point 7 of specification." 

  

As we understand all text in point 4 of technical specification is just to 

inform suppliers from technical point of view how to prepare 

offer/machines to be able to work with both items which will be bought 

and assembled by DCT technical team. So it needs no extra pricing from 

supplier in form of tender? 

  

Thank you for clarification. 

  Yes, we do confirm that this is for information only. 

2 

As it comes to document 06.-Tender-terms-and-conditions_Update-I - 

Annexe no. 2 - please kindly inform how supplier should fill in this form 

for optional equipment. In present it says: Net price (EUR) per unit. But 

there are items to offer which refer to single machine or to two machines, 

for example spare parts are (as stated in technical specification) for both 

(two) machines with one list, as well as trainings, but extra HD light is a 

piece for single machine. 

  

Thank you for clarification. 

  The document will be changed.  
 
 
  

3 

To the point 6.5.1. According to the VDI 2198 noise level is 
measured in two options: Lpaz and Lwaz. For these options our 
truck has values: Lpaz=73,9 dB(A) and Lwaz=109 dB(A). We do 
not have different measurements . Do you accept it?  

  Yes.  



 

4 
To the point 7.3.4. The temperature indicators for engine oils, 
transmission and braking system show the temperature range 
and not the exact value. Do you accept this solution?  

  Yes, we do accept. 

5 

To the point 7.3.4. The information about driving direction and 
gears is on the shift lever behind the steering wheel. The 
information about direction and current gear is not displayed on 
the panel. Do you accept it?  

 

  Yes, we do accept. 

6 

To the point 8. The Insite program for XXX engines requires an 
individual license to be given to the technician after completing 
the XXX training. If you have the XXX program, you can use it for 
XXX, however the current and stored error codes can be read 
from the driver's cabin display. It is not necessary to use Insite 
program for current diagnostics. The list of errors will be provided. 
Regeneration SCR is performed automatically every specified 
number of working hours, and if you need to perform manual 
regeneration, you can use the additional service button.  
The digital display in the cabin allows reading current and stored 
error codes and deleting the error history. A list of errors will be 
provided.  
Transmission – XXX transmission has its own controller with a 
display that allows reading errors, parameters and calibration. We 
provide a list of errors and a manual for using the display.  

Hydraulic system - XXX hydraulic system. The error can be read 
from the cab display. The error list will be provided together with the 

  Yes, we do accept. 



 

 

joystick calibration procedure. Technical documentation - part catalogs 
will be available offline on the data carrier. Please accept our solutions  

7 

Paragraph 2.1 - Operation 
“Attach and work with OHF frames: BROMMA OSX45 and TEC 
CONTAINER BA-030E– as in attached data sheets” 
Please confirm ELME spreader with integrated piggy back, we could 
offer. 

 

  No. We do not confirm. Spreader must be suited-up for working with both 
typed of OHF frames mentioned. 


